

RE: Latest Scalable Deck

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2017 19:57:51 -0400
Attachments: MMP Fiscal Architecture_v27.pptx (1.71 MB)

And to follow up on that, attached is the fiscal architecture deck for BPC. When this is distributed, it would be great if someone could flag that further distribution should be limited due to the confidential tax options and information that is included.

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: March 21, 2017 7:40 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); Simone, Nicole (TBS); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: Latest Scalable Deck

Hi William and Boafoa,

Please find the scalable options deck for BPC tomorrow attached for your review.

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca